Barron, Alexa@RB

From: Balmes, John [jbaimes@medsfgh.ucsf.edu}
Sent: Thursday, September 16, 2010 5:01 PM
To: Barron, Alexa@ARB

Subject: FW: clarification regarding media reports
Foliow Up Flag: Foilow up

Flag Status: - Biue

Dear alexa:

I never got around to calling Dr. Jackson.
Best,

JB

----- Original Message-—=-- .

From: Jackson, Richard J. [mailto:dickjacksonBucla.edu)
‘Sent: Sunday, August 22, 2010 7:28 AM

To: Balmes, John

Subject: RE: clarification regarding media reports

Richard J Jackson MD MPH

Profesgor and Chair, Environmental Health Sciences UCLA School of Public
Health 56-070 CHS 650 Charled 8 Young Drive South Los Angelesg,
California 90095-1772 310 206 8522 fax (310} 794-2106
dickjackson@ucla.edu http://www.ph.ucla.edu/ehs/prof/dick_jackson.html

————— Original Message----- )

From: Balmes, John [mailto:jbalmes@medsfgh.ucsf.edu]
Sent: Friday, August 20, 2010 5:09 pPM :
To: Jackson, Richard J.

Subject: RE: ¢larification regarding media reports

Dear Dick:

I'd like to hear‘that “lot.* Can I call you sometime?
Best,

JB

————— Original Message-----

From: Jackson, Richard J. [mailto:dickjackson@ucla.edu]

Sent: Thursday, August 19, 2010 4:16 PM

T0: Kathie Hammond; Bob Spear; Rudolph, Linda (CDPH-EXEC-DIR);
acd7@cdc.gov; Bunje, Paul; Glickfeld, Madelyn J.:; Glen MacDonald;
Matthew Kahn; Harryé@mediapolicycenter.org; dale@mediapolicycenter.ory;
Mangione, Carol; PButler@mednet.ucla.edy; moberle@u.washington.edu; Rob
McConnell; jsamet@usc.edu; jerrett@berkeley.edu; Balmes, -John

Subject: FW: clarification regarding media reports

There is a lot to this story not for email.

"Richard J Jackson MD MPH

————— Original Message-----—

From: Godwin, Hilary [mailto:HGodwin@mednet.ucla.edu]
Sent: Thursday, August 19, 2010 4:07 PM

To: sph-faculty8lists.ucla.edu

Subject: clarification regarding media reports

1
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Dear SPH Cclleagues:

Recent reports in newspapers and blogs regarding James Engtrom of the
UCLA School of Public Health have contained numerous mlsrepresentatzons
While it is not appropriate to digcuss specifics because personnel
matters are confidential, several points demand c¢larification.

Mr. Enstrom does not hold a professorial or other faculty appointment.
His appointment is in the non-faculty researcher series at the UCLA
School of Public Health, a position funded by research grants from
external organizations and not subsidized by state support for faculty
salaries. Inmdividuals in this series are appeinted for fixed terms that
are renewable subject to established departmental and university review
procedures; there is no tenure possible in this seriles.

Decisions not to reappoint individuals in the professional resgearch
series are based on academic department review. The nature of research
results, political views or popularity are not appropriate factors and
are not considered when evaluating individuals for reappointment. A1l
Jindividuals who are not recommended for reappointment in this series are
provided with the opportunity to grieve the dec1510n chrough the
appropriate University mechanisms.

Best,
Hilary
.
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Hilary Arnold Godwin

Professor, Environmental Health Sciences Department Associate Dean for
Academic Programs UCLA School of Public Health

16-035 CHS

BOX 931772

Los Angeles, CA 900855

Email: hgodwin@ph.ucla.edu

Dean's Office Phone: 310-794-1238

Research Office Phone: 310-794-95112

Fax: 310-794-2106

To make an appeintment or schedule a meeting with Hilary Godwin, please
contact:

Travis Richardson

Phone: (310) 825-0056

s p
Email: trichardsonéph.ucla.edu
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Xk ke ke ’ ’

CARB CPRA 2010-09-08a 000059



